
1 

                                                                                              
 

Utility Focus Group Meeting - Resilient NJ 
 
 MEETING MINUTES 
 
 
DATE:  August 24, 2021 

TO:  All Meeting Attendees 

FROM:  The Consultant Team 

SUBJECT: Resilient NJ - Atlantic County Coastal Communities (ACCR)- Utility Focus Group Meeting 

   
A meeting was held July 21, 2021 at 3 PM with the Utility Focus Group Members to discuss the Resilient 
NJ Project. The meeting was held via Microsoft Teams.  The following were in attendance:  
 

Name Organization 
Joseph Pantalone ACUA (Atlantic County Utilities Authority) 
Chris Olson NJ American Water 
Safeer Quraishi South Jersey Gas 
Jennifer Young Verizon 
Christopher Moore Verizon 
Fred Deandrea Comcast 
Thomas Smith Comcast 
Vince Maione Orsted 
Madeline Urbish Orsted 
Jim Rutala Regional Coordinator 
Alyssa Curran WSP 
Jaclyn Flor ENGenuity Infrastructure 
Amanda Schermond  ENGenuity Infrastructure 

 
The following was discussed at the meeting: 
 

1. Jaclyn Flor, ENGenuity, started the meeting with introductions of the Consultant team and 
meeting participants.  
 

2. Jaclyn Flor then went over the agenda, including the meeting objectives, key questions, project 
process and the discussion section of the agenda.  
 

3. Alyssa Curran, WSP, gave a high-level overview of the Resilient NJ Atlantic County Coast Region 
Project overall. Alyssa Curran explained that the end goal is to formulate a plan that leads to 
implementation of specific actions. She went through the Key Milestones for the project and 
what has happened to date on the Resilient-NJ Project. Alyssa explained the plan development 
phase and the implementation phase.  Alyssa explained what the Innovation Award is and how 
it could grant additional funding.  
 



2 

4. Alyssa Curran explained what the crowd source mapping tool was and that it allows the public 
to leave comments. 
 

5. Alyssa Curran explained where the consultant Team is in the process and explained each of the 
groups taking part in the Engagement Plan and how each group will influence the Resiliency 
Plan. 
 

6. Jaclyn Flor opened the meeting to the participants to identify important assets in their area. 
 

7. Tom Smith, Comcast, asked if the info discussed in this meeting is protected from OPRA. Jaclyn 
Flor replied that the consultant team may be able to keep some data confidential but have them 
in the internal models. Jaclyn said the she understands that utility assets can become vulnerable 
even by just locating them on a map. Alyssa Curran said she will confirm confidentiality with 
NJDEP. (Please see Action Items as an answer was received from NJDEP on this item) 
 

8. Christopher Moore, Verizon, added that Verizon’s policy is to withhold all info about their 
assets. However, if there is an ongoing project where Verizon’s asset is conflicting with the 
project, they will mark up the project prints to show where the conflicts are. Jaclyn Flor 
explained that the goal is to protect critical assets during major weather events, so, 
understanding where the critical assets are located is very important. She added that if a utility 
company isn’t comfortable sharing that data without assurances of how the data will be 
protected, that is understandable and the Consultant Team will get an answer on that.  
 

9. Christopher Moore replied that more clarification is needed. He said Verizon can share location 
of some assets that are public knowledge such as the location of central offices. Assets that are 
off limits include underground fiber optic cables.  

 
10. Jaclyn Flor replied that more clarification can be given after the meeting to identify assets that 

can be mapped. Alyssa Curran added that environmental social governance documents that are 
publicly available are a way we communicate about climate risk management.  
 

11. Jaclyn Flor presented a utility asset map then asked ACUA to confirm that all their critical assets 
are shown and if not, to please identify any critical assets not shown.  

 
12. Joseph Pantalone, ACUA, responded that the assets shown on the map are vulnerable and at 

risk. He said particularly the pump stations are at low lying areas so they are the most 
vulnerable. He also said that not shown on the map is an outfall line on the Ventnor- AC border 
that is critical infrastructure and if it ruptures could cause a lot of problems with millions of 
gallons of water flowing to an unknown location.  

 
13. Jaclyn Flor asked if the line has ruptured since Hurricane Sandy. Joseph Pantalone said no and 

also responded that ACUA was fortunate in comparison to other municipalities that were 
inundated with flood water. He added access to the island is a critical asset during prolonged 
storm events.  

 
14. Jaclyn Flor asked if the fuel brought in during these storm events were brought in by tanker 

trucks. Joseph Pantalone said that was the case and that the ACUA plant is located on route 30 
which is a low-lying roadway. He said fortunately, you can still access the facility in a roundabout 



3 

way using different roadways, however if the bridge to the facility fails it will cause major 
problems. 
 

15. Jaclyn Flor directed the meeting to NJ American Water to discuss their assets.  
 

16. Chris Olson, NJ American Water, explained that their assets are in Pleasantville and Northfield. 
They also own systems in the surrounding areas with sources of supply utilizing ground water. 
He said their concerns aren’t necessarily storm related since they have backup power in most, if 
not all, facilities and that their assets should be fairly protected during prolonged storm events. 
He said the biggest concern is quality of ground water over time. Jaclyn Flor asked if any of NJ 
American Water’s facilities go under channels where after Sandy the lines had to be repaired or 
replaced or if there are any vulnerabilities related to that. Chris Olson replied that he isn’t 
currently aware of facilities that would be affected in that way. 
 

17. Joseph Pantalone added that most of ACUA’s corridors from barrier islands to facility are under 
channels. This should be noted if dredging was to occur in these areas in the future.  
 

18. Jaclyn Flor then directed the meeting to South Jersey Gas to discuss their assets. Safeer Quraishi, 
South Jersey Gas, said they would be interested in knowing what happens with any possible 
dredging project. He said South Jersey Gas has some pipe going underneath the bays and they 
have their corporate office in AC.  He was unsure if there are compressor stations within this 
scope.  
 

19. Christopher Moore added that Verizon would also want to know about any possible dredging 
projects since they may have some facilities in the bay. 
 

20. Jaclyn Flor then directed the meeting to Comcast to discuss their assets. Thomas Smith, 
Comcast, explained that Comcast doesn’t have critical facilities located anywhere on the map 
presented. He said a major obstacle is access into the island as well as getting access to the 
utility poles. He asked if the purpose of this meeting/project is to create a critical facility in the 
area that the national guard can be deployed to. Jaclyn Flor responded that’s not the only 
purpose since the goal is to find short- and long-term solutions. Fred Deandrea, Comcast, added 
that he can identify one area with critical infrastructure on the map but, for 
competitive/security reasons, he can’t disclose it during this meeting. He added that sharing info 
with other power utilities has benefited the area since power utilities might have different 
priorities than communication utilities. Thomas Smith added that there has been a push to 
ensure better coordination during storm events amongst the utilities and that one of the biggest 
assets would be the sharing of satellite/drone imagery by the state government during storm 
events. He said that it is important to have open communications between the utility and the 
municipality to ensure priority customers are accommodated. 
 

21. Jaclyn Flor then directed the meeting to Orsted to discuss their assets. Vince Maione, Orsted, 
explained that they don’t plan to have any critical electrical assets in Atlantic County. He said 
there will be an operating and maintenance facility located in Garden’s Basin that will be critical 
infrastructure and that they are currently obtaining permits to reinforce the bulkhead around 
that property. He said USACE will be doing dredging in the mouth of the inlet and that access to 
the City through roadways is critical to maintain critical assets including ones in the ocean. Vince 



4 

Maione added that the operating and maintenance facility needs to be running within hours of a 
significant event because the wind turbines depend on it.  

 
22. Jaclyn Flor asked if water access is also critical in addition to road way access. Vince replied that 

water access is also needed to service the turbines and assess damage during storm events.  
 

23. Jaclyn asked if there is concern with boats and marine debris in terms of accessibility. Vince 
Maione replied that is definitely a concern. During storm events, a lot of the vessels will be sent 
out to sea in order to prevent damage.  

 
24. Jaclyn Flor added that the depth of the channel seems to matter significantly. Vince Maione 

agreed. Jaclyn Flor added that marine debris contracts need to be considered to maintain 
accessibility and Vince Maione agreed. 
 

25. Jaclyn Flor then moved the meeting to discuss what critical utilities were most vulnerable in past 
disasters and what gaps remain.  

 
26. Thomas Smith explained that during recovery efforts after a storm event, fiber optic lines are 

sometimes cut in an urgency to open the roadway and that these fiber routes serve critical roles 
more so than just cable.  
 

27. Jaclyn Flor then moved the meeting forward to discuss planned or currently funded projects 
that will address vulnerabilities as well as projects that will make the region more resilient.  

 
28. Joseph Pantalone started the discussion by explaining that ACUA was the beneficiary of the 

Sandy Resiliency Fund so many assets including generators and sea walls are brand new. He said 
the concern was mostly about the bridge entering the ACUA island which is aging and that the 
facility is inaccessible without the bridge since the facility is surrounded by water. He added that 
this project would be expensive but it is being considered.  
 

29. Jim Rutala, Regional Coordinator, added the route 40 causeway is a major recommendation of 
the back bay study by the USACE that will be released later this month. The project will be 
critical to supply both employees and goods to various utilities. He added that fiber optic is 
planned to be extended throughout the City. Additionally, he said Atlantic City has submitted an 
application for the back bay dredging project with hopes to start in the Fall of 2021 with most of 
the work coming in the Winter of 2022 to provide access. He added utilities are a big part of the 
solution to climate change. 
  

30. Jaclyn Flor asked the meeting participants to discuss projects that help with climate change that 
are being led by the utilities.  

 
31. Joseph Pantalone discussed green hydrogen which is currently being explored. He said 

Legislators are interested in this project due to the positive climate effects that can result from 
it. 
  

32. Vince Maione added that Orsted is working with AC to address draft issues in the Gardner’s 
basin inlet. He said they are currently obtaining a permit for bulkhead work on the property of 
operating and maintenance facility. Jaclyn Flor asked if Orsted is unable to keep manufacturing 



5 

facilities in this region due to the depths of the channel. Vince Maione said that would be an 
issue but also that there are no ports in the Atlantic County area to support drop off of size 
required for offshore wind projects. He said the state chose Lower Alloway’s Creek as best 
location to bring ships in and that this project will require a lot of work but is important because 
this location will allow ships to pass through without having to deal with bridges. 

33. Jim Rutala added that OEM facilities for Orsted and Atlantic Shore will be in AC and comes with
multimillion-dollar investment in the waterfront that hasn’t received investment in 30 years. He
said the county college received a grant to build wind safety training center that has been
awarded and that another grant was requested for turbine technician training center which has
the support of union and elected officials. Jum Rutala added that Stockton has done MOUs with
Orsted and Atlantic wind to do water research and testing and that research and workforce
development are key areas for AC.

34. Jaclyn Flor asked participants to describe any other assets the engagement team should be
considering to assist with resiliency.

35. Thomas Smith responded that Comcast is discussing starting exercises with state emergency
operation centers so everyone knows what is expected from each other. He said one of the
challenges is “getting a seat at the table” in order to have these discussions.

36. Jaclyn Flor and Alyssa Curran thanked the participants and then ended the meeting

Action Items: 

1. Send presentation to Christopher Moore, Verizon.

2. The Consultant Team  received an update from DEP regarding privacy and sharing 
information:
• If stakeholders send WSP consultant team information directly that does not get 

transmitted to DEP (can offer NDA among parties as needed), we are able to treat 
those documents confidentially and separately from project documents shared with DEP

• DEP asks us to reflect or portray data pertinent to Resilient NJ in public documents in 
some way where possible (e.g., aggregated/anonymized or generalized)

3. Next Utility Focus Group Meeting will be in the Fall of 2021.



Utility Focus Group Meeting

Atlantic County Coastal Region
Focus Group Meeting #1 - Teams

07.21.2021



Agenda
I. Introductions 

II. Introduce participants to the 
project and our process 

III. Understanding Utility Assets that 
should be included in Analysis

IV. Past Disasters- Where were the 
ACCR Utilities the most 
vulnerable

V. Planned Projects of ACCR 
Utilities

VI. Next Steps



I. Introductions
The following were invited and may be in attendance, please introduce 
yourself, organization, and role in your organization : 
 NJDEP
 The Consultant Team
 The ACCR Utilities:

 Atlantic City Electric (ACE)
 Atlantic City Municipal Utilities Authority (ACMUA)
 Atlantic County Utilities Authority (ACUA)
 NJ American Water
 South Jersey Gas
 Verizon 
 Xfinity
 Orsted
 EDF/Shell



Meeting Objectives

Getting 
there

Today, we are seeking answers to these key questions: 

 What are the critical utility assets in the Region that we need to protect? 

 In terms of the critical utilities that you provide, where were you vulnerable in past 
disasters? What gaps remain in the aftermath of response and recovery? 

 Do you have any planned projects whether currently funded or in the planning stage that 
address these vulnerabilities?

 Are there any projects or policies that we should consider in this Region that would make 
your utility or the Region as a whole more resilient? 



II. Overview
Resilient NJ Project Area and Regional Team Members

Getting 
there



Overview
Key Milestones for Project Engagement

Getting 
there

0 4 8 12 16 20

Engagement

Implementation Phase

Plan Development Phase

Oct 
2020

Feb 
2021

June 
2021

Oct 
2021

Feb 
2022

June 
2022

Implementation 
Phase

Plan Development 
Phase

Engagement

Steering 
Committee 
carries 
RRAAP 
forward

Innovation 
Award 

Presentation

May 31, 2022: HUD $ Expiration

Engagement Plan

Visioning Scenarios

Assets & Risk Assessment Actions Development

Steering Committee, Advisory Group Meetings, Public Events



Resilient NJ
Progress Update & Next Steps

February 
2021

March 
2021

Updated asset maps

Resilient NJ inter-regional 
coordination

Soft launched website

CAC engagement

Planning Context 
development

Focus group / resident 
advisory survey 

launched

Planning Context 
review

Project visioning

Asset collection / risk 
assessment

CAC engagement, focus 
group outreach

Project visioning 

Vet risk assessment 
methods

Lay groundwork for 
Scenarios development

April
2021

Ongoing CAC/TAC and 
public engagement

Project visioning 

Risk assessment & 
prioritization

Scenarios development

May
2021

Public Event/ 
Focus Groups

Project visioning 

Risk assessment & 
prioritization

Scenarios 
development

June & July
2021



Getting 
there

 Process:

• Better estimate key risk areas, asset 
damage estimate for development of risk 
profile and asset prioritization  

• Data collected by leveraging local 
knowledge will be integrated into existing 
asset database

SC

DATA 
COLLECTION

QA/QC

IDENTIFY 
GAPS/ISSUES

CROWDSOURCE 
MAPPING

ASSET RISK 
PROFILE AND 

PRIORITIZATION

OPEN 
SOURCE 
DATA

TAC, CAC

STAKEHOLDERS

Asset categories and database organization
Crowdsource Mapping Tool for Public Comment



Goal: locally-driven action plan. 
a) Stakeholder involvement throughout project 
b) Ensure local needs and visions are collaboratively developed 
c) Ensure actions are best-fit to unique characteristics of neighborhoods
d) Achieve coherent strategy across region and broader Resilient NJ program

Overview
Resilient NJ Project

You are in a
Focus Group



Overview
Resilient NJ Project



III. Understanding Utility Assets that 
should be included in Analysis

What are the critical Utility 

assets in the Region that 

we need to protect?



IV. Past Disasters- Where were the ACCR Utilities the most vulnerable

In the terms of the critical utilities 

that you provide, where were you 

vulnerable in past disasters? What 

gaps remain in the aftermath of 

response and recovery? 



V. Planned Projects of ACCR Utilities

Getting 
there

Do you have any planned projects whether 

currently funded or in the planning stage 

that address these vulnerabilities?

Are there any projects or policies that we 

should consider in this Region that would 

make your utility or the Region as a whole 

more resilient? 



VI. Next Steps



Thank you!



Regional 
Transportation

Regional

*Shows both public 
and private marinas

*



Critical 
Facilities and Civic 
Infrastructure

Regional



Forthcoming

Economic Assets
Regional

Places of worship to be 
assessed at municipal scale



Employment 
Density

Regional

Playgrounds, historic sites 
to be assessed at municipal 
scale



Median 
Household 
Income Change 
From 2010 - 2019

Regional

Playgrounds, historic sites 
to be assessed at municipal 
scale



Population 
Change in 
Percentage from 
2010 - 2019

Regional

Playgrounds, historic sites 
to be assessed at municipal 
scale



Socioeconomic 
Status

Regional

Playgrounds, historic sites 
to be assessed at municipal 
scale



Minority Status 
and Language

Regional

Playgrounds, historic sites 
to be assessed at municipal 
scale



Household 
Composition 
and Disability

Regional

Playgrounds, historic sites 
to be assessed at municipal 
scale



Housing Type 
and 
Transportation

Regional

Playgrounds, historic sites 
to be assessed at municipal 
scale



Natural and 
Cultural 
Environments 

Regional

Playgrounds, historic sites 
to be assessed at municipal 
scale



Land Coverage
Regional

Playgrounds, historic sites 
to be assessed at municipal 
scale



Projects –
Shoreline Type

Regional

Playgrounds, historic sites 
to be assessed at municipal 
scale



FEMA Flood 
Zones

Regional

Playgrounds, historic sites 
to be assessed at municipal 
scale


	Engagement Tracking_Focus Group Information.pdf
	ENGAGEMENT METRICS FOR DEP
	SC
	TAC
	CAC
	Bus-Tour
	Env
	Res
	Youth
	Seniors
	SVP
	Social Media
	Other Meetings

	03082022-ACCR Meeting Summary - Final.pdf
	Objective
	The agenda for each session was structured as follows:

	Meeting Minutes
	AM Meeting:
	Resilience & Adaptation Strategies:
	Resiliency Criteria:
	Scenario One:
	Scenario Two:
	Scenario Three:
	Q&A:
	XI. Chat Items:
	PM Meeting:

	Introduction
	Poll Everywhere Questions and Results
	Public Engagement Metrics
	Attendance by Stakeholder Type
	Public Meeting Comments & Project Team Responses by Category:
	Clarifications requested on scenario planning content (11 Topic Areas)
	Coordination requested with stakeholders on scenario planning elements (4 Topic Areas)
	Presentation materials (5 comments), feedback (3 comments) or troubleshooting (3 comments)

	Poll Questions and Responses
	Poll #1: What is your name and zip code?
	Poll #2: Regional Actions
	Poll #3: Scenario 1
	Poll #4: Scenario 2
	Poll #5: Scenario 3
	Poll #6: Final Polling
	Attendees


	Utility Focus Group Meeting
	Agenda
	I. Introductions
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	III. Understanding Utility Assets that should be included in Analysis��� ������
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	VI. Next Steps
	Thank you!
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29

